

ROBERT ROMERO

FRONTEND DEVELOPER



+1 857 397 5959



robert02frontend@gmail.com



Boston, Massachusetts. US.



[Robertfrontend](#)

I am a Frontend Developer focused on products.

I currently reside in Boston, United States. I have +3 years of work experience, I have worked in different markets as a front-end developer such as real estate, medical, and insurance.

EDUCATION

2019-2020

Platzi

Frontend Developer

2020-CURRENT

Autodidact

Technology Frontend

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JAVASCRIPT
- SASS
- REACT
- NEXT.JS
- VUE.JS
- PYTHON
- FIREBASE
- GITHUB
- GIT
- AWS (BASIC)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer

Optimiza SRL, Ago 2020 - May 2021

I was working on the frontend part of this company's projects, working by modules and assignments. I was largely in charge of the design and layout of the web applications and implementing the client-side logic.

Frontend Developer

AlterState, Jul 2021 - Nov 2021

Improve the platform with new features, develop new functionalities and resolve bugs reported by customers.

Frontend Developer

Arionkoder, Mar 2022 - Current

I'm currently working on Arionkoder's official website. Built with Next Js + TypeScript, Server-Side-rendering, Styled-Components, Material UI, Framer Motion and Contentful.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Privitys Events

Online booking application for all types of events.

Menu DR

Web application that help restaurants to create their digital menu.

DforV

AI application to generate product descriptions for instagram